office@mtg retnacampmeeting.org

From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:01 AM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: Reminder, 2nd Annual Christmas Tree Bonfire

Campmeeting Christmas Tree Bonfire
Friday, February 2 -- 5:00 p.m. until 7:00 p.m.

Last day for Christmas Tree curbside collection is Wednesday, January 31.
Hosted by MGCA Superintendent, Nate Godfrey.

Bonfire and Christmas tree burning to celebrate the end of the holiday
season.

Location: Behind the garages on 1st Street at the Campmeeting Maintenance
Area. Park in the Carter lot.

This is a Campmeeting event, but the greater Gretna community is
welcome. Any attendees are also welcome to bring their Christmas tree for
burning. The Fire Company will attend and offer fire safety and protection.
We will provide some hot dog sticks, but we encourage everyone to bring
their own.

Bring your own drinks. Adult

beverages are welcome.

Bring a chair and flashlight if you

wish.

Wear appropriate footwear. Dirt and

leaves are present.

Donations for the Fire Company are

welcome and appreciated but not

required.
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